






ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

<u>BORN, Gary</u> (Mr.)		
	Senior Partner, Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP Chair, International Arbitration Practice Group	
	London, England	
	gary.born@wilmerhale.com	
	Languages: German, English	
Practice Areas		
Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR), Investment, Mergers and Acquisitions, Banking & Finance, Intellectual Property, Insurance		
Arbitral and other ADR experiences		
<p>He is widely regarded as the world's preeminent authority on international commercial arbitration and international litigation. He has been ranked for the past 20 years as one of the world's leading international arbitration practitioners and the leading arbitration practitioner in London. He also serves as President of the Singapore International Arbitration Centre (SIAC) Court of Arbitration. Mr. Born has served as counsel in more than 675 international arbitrations, including several of the largest arbitrations in ICC and ad hoc history, and has sat as arbitrator in more than 250 institutional and ad hoc arbitrations.</p>		
Education		
1981	Juris Doctor, University of Pennsylvania Law School	
1978	Bachelor, University of Pennsylvania Law School, Haverford College	
Professional Experience		
1987 – 1991	Partner, Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering, Washington DC	
1988 – 1991	Adjunct Professor of Law, Georgetown Law Center	
1982 – 1983	Law Clerk, Chief Justice William H. Rehnquist	
1981 – 1982	Law Clerk, Judge Henry J. Friendly	
Publications		

2021	International Commercial Arbitration, Third Edition
2021	International Arbitration and Forum Selection Agreements: Drafting and Enforcing, Sixth Edition
2018	International Civil Litigation in United States Courts, Sixth Edition
2021	International Arbitration: Law and Practice, Third Edition
2021	International Arbitration: Cases and Materials, Third Edition
2001	International Commercial Arbitration: Commentary and Materials, Second Edition
Professional Awards	
2009 – 2022	Star Individual, Chambers Global
2020	London International Arbitration Lawyer of the Year, Best Lawyers in the United Kingdom
2018	Outstanding Contribution to the Legal Profession, Chambers Europe
2023	Recognized for International Arbitration, The best lawyers in the United Kingdom
Please access the following link for full CV: https://www.wilmerhale.com/en/people/gary-born	